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ANTHONY J. MAGNOTTA, ESQ.
AfiORNEYAT LAW

OXFoRD Puecr
13O7 PURDY|OWN TURNPIKE, SUrE A

LAKEVILLE, PENNSYLVATIA 1 8438

Terepsot rE: 57 c,-226-5700 FAcstMtLE: 57 c.-226-5654 Evarl: AJMLAW@PTD.NET

June 14,2013

Kimberly J. Kost-Scanlon, Esquire
Oliver, Price & Rhodes
l2l2 South Abington Road
P.O. Box 240
Clarks Summit, Pennsylvani a l84lI

Re: No-rthPocouo$choo! District

Dear Mrs. Scanlon,

Thank you for your correspondence with reference to the calculations of the North
Pocono School Dishict. Upon behalf of the Supervisors of Lehigh Township, Wayne
County, Pennsylvania, I wish to thank you for your kind consideration with respect to this
matter.

I would appreciate if you would identifu the altemative calculations mentioned in
your letter as well as the State Tax Equalization Board Representative of the Department
of Education who assisted your Business Manager and the identity of the Extemal
Auditor who was also consulted with regard to this matter.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,

/rt/+g n{&
Anthony (Magnotta, Esquire

AJM:sb
cc: Lehigh Township Board of Supervisors


